





# MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, FISHERIES AND THE COOPERATIVES STATE DEPARTMENT FOR FISHERIES, AQUACULTURE AND BLUE ECONOMY AQUACULTURE BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME (ABDP)

IFAD LOAN NO: 2000002052 - Aquaculture Business Development Programme

#### SPECIFIC PROCUREMENT NOTICE

Country: Kenya

Project: Aquaculture Business Development Programme

Contract Tittle: Supply and Delivery of Fruit Tree Seedlings

Financing 2000002052

Agreements:

NCB Reference No: MOALF/SDFA&BE/ABDP/NCB/2020-2021/004

ISSUED ON: OCTOBER 27,2020

TENDER CLOSING DATE: NOVEMBER 11, 2020, 11.00 AM EAT

TENDER OPENING DATE: NOVEMBER 11, 11.30 AM EAT

#### BACKGROUND/TENDER NOTICE

Aquaculture Business Development Programme (ABDP) is a partnership between the Government of Kenya, and the International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD). The Programme is expected to be completed in April 2026. It is implemented by Ministry of

MOALF/SDFA&BE/ABDP/NCB/2020-2021/004

Agriculture, Livestock, Fisheries and Irrigation and supervised by IFAD. To increase the incomes, food security and nutritional status of the wider communities of poor rural households involved in aquaculture in the targeted Counties, with progress indicated by the percentage of beneficiaries reporting increased annual net income and the percentage increase in national annual fish consumption).

The Programme intends to use proceeds of the loan to procure fruit tree seedlings for programme implementation. The seedlings will be supplied to thirty (45) Dams in fifteen (15) counties as tabulated in the table on page iii.

The bidding will be conducted through National Competitive Bid (NCB) method and is open to all Registered and Certified Tree Nurseries under **Special Group Suppliers Registered by The National Treasury (Youth, Women and Person with Disabilities)** 

Interested eligible Bidders may inspect the bidding document at the ABDP Offices situated on IFAD building off Kamakwa Road Nyeri before the tender closing date within working hours from 8.30 am to 4.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays, except on public holidays.

Prospective bidders may also download the tender document from the Procuring entity website <u>www.kilimo.go.ke</u> or <u>www.abdpcu.org</u> free of charge.

Bidders who download the tender document from the website MUST forward their particulars immediately via email to *procurement@abdpcu.org*. This is for records and any further tender clarifications and addendum where necessary.

The original and two copies of the tender document all inserted in one outer envelope and clearly marked with the tender number MOALF/SDFA&BE /ABDP/NCB /2020-2021/004 must be delivered to and dropped in the tender box situated on Reception Area of Aquaculture Business Development Programme Nyeri, off Kamakwa Road, Opposite Nyeri Golf Club and addressed as follows:

The Programme Coordinator, Aquaculture Business Development programme P.O. Box 904-10100, Nyeri

Bids can also be send by courier so as to reach the above address on or before: November 11, 2020 at 11.00 AM EAT

Tenders will be opened **on 11<sup>th</sup> November, 2020 at 11.30am** at ABDP Board Room. Due to the COVID-19 containment measures announced by government, there will be no public participation in tender opening. Bidders may however request for a copy of the tender opening minutes.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

BACKGROU	ND	PAGE i i
SECTION I	: INVITATION TO TENDER	1
	MOALF/SDFA&BE/ABDP/NCB/2020-2021/004	

SECTION II: INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS	6
SECTION III: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	23
SECTION IV: SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	28
SECTION V: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	30
SECTION VI: SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	31
SECTION VII: PRICE SCHEDULE FOR GOODS ( Tax inclusive)	37
SECTION VIII: STANDARD FORMS	38
8.1 FORM OF TENDER	39
8.2 CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE FORM	40
8.3 TENDER SECURITY FORM	43
8.4 CONTRACT FORM	44
8.5 PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM	45
8.6 BANK GUARANTEE FOR ADVANCE PAYMENT FORM	46
8.7 MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM	47
8.8 LETTER OF NOTIFICATION OF AWARD	50
8 9 FORM RB 1	51

# **SECTION I: INVITATION TO TENDER**

Date: 27th October, 2020

TENDER REF NO. MOALF/SDFA&BE/ABDP/NCB/2020-2021/004

TENDER NAME: Supply and Delivery of Fruit Tree Seedlings for

**ABDP Programme Implementation** 

1.1 The Aquaculture Business Development Programme (ABDP) invites sealed bids from Youth, Women and Persons With Disabilities Firms who run Registered and Certified Tree Nurseries for supply and delivery of the Fruit Tree Seedlings to the following Counties:

No	County	Quantity Required for three(3) Dams in each County
1	Kisumu	699
2	Meru	699
3	Nyeri	699
4	Kirinyaga	699
5	Kisii	699
6	Siaya	699
7	Machakos	699
8	Embu	699
9	Kakamega	699
10	Kajiado	699
11	Busia	699
12	Migori	699
13	Kiambu	699
14	Homabay	699
15	Tharaka Nithi	699

- 1.2 Interested eligible candidates may obtain further information from and inspect the tender documents at Aquaculture Business Development programme (ABDP) located off Kamakwa Road Nyeri during normal working hours.
- 1.3 A complete set of tender documents may also be obtained by interested candidates free of charge from the procuring entity website <a href="www.kilimo.go.ke">www.kilimo.go.ke</a> or <a href="www.kilimo.go.ke">www.kilimo.go.ke</a> or <a href="www.abdpcu.org">www.abdpcu.org</a>

- 1.4 Bidders who download the tender document from the website MUST forward their particulars immediately via email to *procurement@abdpco.org*. This is for records and any further tender clarifications and addendum where necessary. The particulars should include name of firm, postal address, telephone number, e-mail address, tender number and tender name.
- 1.5 All requests for clarification must be done through the said e-mail and/or in writing (through a letter Hard Copy Only) addressed and delivered to the address below 3 days before the deadline for submission of tenders
- 1.6 Completed tender documents are to be enclosed in plain sealed envelopes marked with tender reference number and be deposited in the Tender Box at ABDP offices Nyeri) or be addressed to *Aquaculture Business Development Programme (ABDP)*, *P.O. Box 904-10100 Nyeri* so as to be received on or before **Wednsday**, **November 11, 2020 at 11.00am**
- 1.7 Prices quoted should be net inclusive of all taxes and delivery must be in Kenya Shillings and shall remain valid for (120) days from the closing date of the tender.
- 1.8 Bidders are required to sequentially serialize their documents. The Procuring entity will not take liability of any missing pages of the bidder's document.
- 1.9 Bidders should quote for supply to Dams that are within their county of residence.
- 1.10 Tenders will be opened immediately thereafter **at 11:30 am** at the ABDP Board Room. Due to the containment measures announced by Government (Ministry of Health), Vendors or their representatives will not be allowed to participate in the tender opening. However, bidders may request for a copy of the opening minutes at least 24 hours after the deadline.

Programme Coordinator Aquaculture Business Development Programme P.O. Box 904-10100, Nyeri

Email: procurement@abdpcu.org

- 1.11 The contracts shall be awarded to the Bidders whose bids will be determined to be the lowest evaluated as per section 86 (1) (a) of the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act 2015 and is substantially responsive to the Bidding Documents, provided further that the Bidder is determined to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.
- 1.12 The Seedlings shall be inspected by the Inspection and Acceptance Committee to ensure conformity to specifications. The Supplier shall be expected to deliver Seedlings as specified in the bid document and as shall be detailed in the contract.

1.13 The awarded Suppliers shall be expected to deliver the Seedlings to the specific Dams in the sub counties/wards as shown in the table below:

No.	County	Name of Dam	<b>Sub County</b>	Ward
1	kisumu	Kere Women Group Dam	Nyakach	South East Nyakach
		Buoye Community Dam	Kisumu East	East Kolwa
		Huma Self Help Group Dam	Kisumu West	West Kisumu
2	Meru	Kathagara Dam	Imenti South	Mitunguu
		Mutethia II Dam	Buuri	Timau
		Kaliati Dam	Tigania West	Nkomo
3	Nyeri	Ndiriti Aguthi Dam	Kieni East	Narumoru
		Githura Dam	Kieni West	Gatarakwa
		Hohwe Dam	Mathira West	Karimukuyu
4	Kirinyaga	Kangai Dam	Mwea West	Kanagi
		Karura Dam	Kirinyaga West	Kariti
		Njukiini Dam	Kirinyaga East	Njukiini
5	Kisii	Ibeno Shallow Water Dam	Nyaribari Chache	Ibeno
		Nyameroka Shallow Water Dam	Bonchari	Bogiakumu
		Rianyanchabera Primary School Dam	Bomachoge Borabu	Bombaba
6	Siaya	Adhiri	Rarieda	West Uyoma
		Uranga	Alego Usonga	Siaya Township
		Nyandera Dam	Bondo	North Sales
7	Machakos	Kikambuani	Kangundo	Kangundo North
		Kwa Mutia	Kathiani	Mitaboni
		Machakos	Ivovoani Dam	Mavoko
8	Embu	Ithatha Dam	Runyenjesi	Kagaari South
		Gitaru Dam	Mbeere South	Mavuria
		Masinga Dam	Mbeere South	Mwea
9	Kakamega	Musembe Dam	Lugari	Chekalini
		Lugulu Dam	likuyani	Sango
		Wekhomba Dam	Likuyani	Kongoni
10	Kajiado	Jerusalem	Kajiado East	Kaputie North
		Osewan	Kajiado East	Maroro

		Endiro Dam	Kajiado Central	Dalat Lekutuk
11	Busia	Munana	Samia	Nangina
		Nyapera	Butula	Marachi North
		Bumula B. Dam	Butula	Marachi East
12	Migori	Nyagesese	Kuria East	Tagare
		Nyamome	Suna West	Wasweta II
		Silanga Dam	Suna East	Kakrao
13	Kiambu	Twiga	Juja	Mugutha
		Tigoni	Limuru	Tigoni/Ngecha
		Rungiri Dam	Kikuyu	Kikuyu
14	Homabay	Papa Orage Community Dam	Rachuoyo South	South Kasipul
		Tinga Dam	Suba North (Mbita)	Gembe
		Yongo Dam	Suba South	Kaksingri East (Ruma)
15	Tharaka Nithi	Kaiboche	Tharaka South	Chiakariga
		Ndetha	Igambangombe	Mariani
		Gatonto Dam	Igambangombe	Kamwimbi

- i) Bidder must quote for all items within the specific dam. A bidder who does not quote for an item within that dam will be disqualified.
- ii) Bidders shall quote for Dams within their county of residence and must have a tree nurseries themselves

# SECTION II: INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

# **Table of Clauses**

		Page
2.1	Eligible Tenderers	6
2.2	Eligible Goods	6
2.3	Cost of Tendering	6
2.4.	The Tender Document	6
2.5	Clarification of Documents	7
2.6	Amendment of Documents	7
2.7	Language of Tender	8
2.8	Documents Comprising of Tender	8
2.9	Tender Forms	8
2.10	Tender Prices	8
2.11	Tender Currencies	8
2.12	Tenderers Eligibility and Qualifications	9
2.13	Goods Eligibility and Conformity to Tender Documents	9
2.14	Tender Security	9
2.15	Validity of Tenders	10
2.16	Format and Signing of Tender	11
2.17	Sealing and Marking of Tenders	11
2.18	Deadline for Submission of Tenders	11
2.19	Modification and Withdrawal of Tenders	12
2.20	Opening of Tenders	12
2.21	Clarification of Tenders	12
2.22	Preliminary Examination	13
2.23	Conversion to Single Currency	14
2.24	Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders	14
2.25	Preference	16
2.26	Contacting the Procuring entity	16
2.27	Award of Contract	16
2.28	Notification of Award	17
2.29	Signing of Contract	17
2.30	Performance Security	17
2.31	Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices	17

## SECTION II: INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

## 2.1 Eligible Tenderers

- 2.1.1 This Invitation for Tenders is open to all tenderers eligible as described in the Invitation to Tender. Successful tenderers shall complete the supply of goods by the intended completion date specified in the Schedule of Requirements under Section VI.
- 2.1.2 The procuring entity's employees, committee members, board members and their relative (spouse and children) are not eligible to participate in the tender.
- 2.1.3 Tenderers shall provide the qualification information statement that the tenderer (including all members of a joint venture and subcontractors) is not associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the Procuring entity to provide consulting services for the preparation of the specifications and other documents to be used for the procurement of the Seedlings.
- 2.1.4 Tenderers shall not be under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices.

# 2.2 Eligible Goods

- 2.2.1 All goods to be supplied under the contract shall have their origin in Kenya.
- 2.2.2 For purposes of this clause, "origin" means the place where the goods are mined, grown, or produced. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially-recognized product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components
- 2.2.3 The origin of goods is distinct from the nationality of the tenderer.

## 2.3 Cost of Tendering

- 2.3.1 The Tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its tender, and the procuring entity, will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the tendering process.
- 2.3.2 The tender documents for supply of the Seedlings are free of Charge.
- 2.3.3 All firms found capable of performing the contract satisfactorily in accordance with the set criteria shall be considered for award of contract.

#### 2.4. The Tender Document

2.4.1 The tender document comprises the documents listed below and addenda issued in accordance with clause 2.6 of these instructions to Tenderers

- (i) Invitation to Tender
- (ii) Instructions to tenderers
- (iii) General Conditions of Contract
- (iv) Special Conditions of Contract
- (v) Schedule of requirements
- (vi) Technical Specifications
- (vii) Tender Form and Price Schedules
- (viii) Contract Form
- (ix) Confidential Business Questionnaire
- 2.4.2 The Tenderer is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the tender documents. Failure to furnish all information required by the tender documents or to submit a tender not substantially responsive to the tender documents in every respect will be at the tenderers risk and may result in the rejection of its tender.

#### 2.5 Clarification of Documents

- 2.5.1 A prospective tenderer requiring any clarification of the tender document may notify the Procuring entity in writing or by post at the entity's address indicated in the Invitation to Tender. The Procuring entity will respond in writing to any request for clarification of the tender documents, which it receives not later than three (3) days prior to the deadline for the submission of tenders, prescribed by the procuring entity. Written copies of the Procuring entities response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the source of inquiry) will be sent to all prospective tenderers that have received the tender document.
- 2.5.2 The procuring entity shall reply to any clarifications sought by the tenderer within one (1) day of receiving the request to enable the tenderer to make timely submission of its tender.

#### 2.6 Amendment of Documents

- 2.6.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of tenders, the Procuring entity, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective tenderer, may modify the tender documents by amendment.
- 2.6.2 All prospective candidates that have received the tender documents will be notified of the amendment in writing or by post and will be binding on them.
- 2.6.3 In order to allow prospective tenderers reasonable time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing their tenders, the Procuring entity, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for the submission of tenders.

# 2.7 Language of Tender

2.7.1 The tender prepared by the tenderer, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the tender exchange by the tenderer and the Procuring entity, shall be written in English language, provided that any printed literature furnished by the tenderer may be written in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate English translation of the relevant passages in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the tender, the English translation shall govern.

## 2.8 Documents Comprising of Tender

- 2.8.1 The tender prepared by the tenderers shall comprise the following components
  - (a) A Tender Form and a Price Schedule completed in accordance with paragraph 2.9, 2.10 and 2.11 below
  - (b) Documentary evidence established in accordance with paragraph 2.1 that the tenderer is eligible to tender and is qualified to perform the contract if its tender is accepted; and
  - (c) Documentary evidence established in accordance with paragraph 2.2 that the goods and ancillary services to be supplied by the tenderer are eligible goods and services and conform to the tender documents.

#### 2.9 Tender Forms

2.9.1 The tenderer shall complete the Tender Form and the appropriate Price Schedule furnished in the tender documents, indicating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the goods, their country of origin, quantity and prices.

#### 2.10 Tender Prices

- 2.10.1 The tenderer shall indicate on the appropriate Price Schedule the unit prices and total tender price of the goods it proposes to supply under the contract.
- 2.10.2 Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall include all costs including taxes, insurances and delivery to the specific Dams in each sub counties/ward as indicated in the delivery schedule.
- 2.10.3 Prices quoted by the tenderer shall be fixed during the Tender's performance of the contract and not subject to variation on any account. A tender submitted with an adjustable price quotation will be treated as non-responsive and will be rejected, pursuant to paragraph 2.22
- 2.10.4 The validity period of the tender shall be 120 days from the date of opening of the tender.

#### 2.11 Tender Currencies

2.11.1 Prices shall be quoted in Kenya Shillings.

#### 2.12 Tenderers Eligibility and Qualifications

- 2.12.1 Pursuant to paragraph 2.1, the tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender, documents establishing the tenderers eligibility to tender and its qualifications to perform the contract if its tender is accepted.
- 2.12.2 The documentary evidence of the tenderers eligibility to tender shall establish to the Procuring entity's satisfaction that the tenderer, at the time of submission of its tender, is from an eligible source country/County as defined under paragraph 2.1
- 2.12.3The documentary evidence of the tenderers qualifications to perform the contract if its tender is accepted shall be established to the Procuring entity's satisfaction;
  - (a) that, in the case of a tenderer offering to supply goods under the contract which the tenderer did not produce, the tenderer has been duly authorized by the goods' producer to supply the goods; and
  - (b) that the tenderer has the financial, technical, and production capability necessary to perform the contract.

# 2.13 Goods Eligibility and Conformity to Tender Documents

- 2.13.1 Pursuant to paragraph 2.2 of this section, the tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the tender documents of all goods which the tenderer proposes to supply under the contract.
- 2.13.2 The documentary evidence of the eligibility of the goods shall consist of a statement in the Price Schedule of the country of origin of the goods and services offered which shall be confirmed by a certificate of certification.
- 2.13.3 The documentary evidence of conformity of the goods to the tender documents may be in the form of literature, drawings, and data, and shall consist of:
  - (a) a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristic of the goods; and
  - (b) a clause-by-clause commentary on the Procuring entity's Technical Specifications demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the goods and service to those specifications, or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.

#### 2.14 Tender Security

- **2.14.1** The tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender, a tender security for the amount specified in the Appendix to Invitation to Tenderers.
- 2.14.2 The tender security shall be in the amount of 0.5 2 per cent of the tender price.

- 2.14.3 The tender security is required to protect the Procuring entity against the risk of Tenderer's conduct which would warrant the security's forfeiture, pursuant to paragraph 2.14.7
- 2.14.4 The tender security shall be denominated in Kenya Shillings or in another freely convertible currency, and shall be in the form of a bank guarantee or a bank draft issued by a reputable bank located in Kenya or abroad, or a guarantee issued by a reputable insurance company in the form provided in the tender documents or another form acceptable to the Procuring entity and valid for thirty (30) days beyond the validity of the tender.
- 2.14.5 Any tender not secured in accordance with paragraph 2.14.1 and 2.14.3 will be rejected by the Procuring entity as non-responsive, pursuant to paragraph 2.22
- 2.14.6 Unsuccessful Tenderer's tender security will be discharged or returned as promptly as possible as but not later than thirty (30) days after the expiration of the period of tender validity prescribed by the Procuring entity.
- 2.14.7 The successful Tenderer's tender security will be discharged upon the tenderer signing the contract, pursuant to paragraph 2.27 and furnishing the performance security, pursuant to paragraph 2.28
- 2.14.8 The tender security may be forfeited:
  - (a) if a tenderer withdraws its tender during the period of tender validity specified by the procuring entity on the Tender Form; or
  - (b) in the case of a successful tenderer, if the tenderer fails:
    - (i) to sign the contract in accordance with paragraph 2.27 or
    - (ii) to furnish performance security in accordance with paragraph 2.28

# 2.15 Validity of Tenders

- 2.15.1 Tenders shall remain valid for 120 days or as specified in the Invitation to tender after the date of tender opening prescribed by the Procuring entity, pursuant to paragraph 2.18. A tender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring entity as non-responsive.
- 2.15.2 In exceptional circumstances, the Procuring entity may solicit the Tenderer's consent to an extension of the period of validity. The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing. The tender security provided under paragraph 2.14 shall also be suitably extended. A tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its tender security. A tenderer granting the request will not be required nor permitted to modify its tender.

#### 2.16 Format and Signing of Tender

- 2.16.1 The Tenderer shall prepare two copies of the tender, clearly marking each "ORIGINAL TENDER" and "COPY OF TENDER," as appropriate. In the event of any discrepancy between them, the original shall govern.
- 2.16.2 The original and the two copies of the tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by the tenderer or a person or persons duly authorized to bind the tenderer to the contract. The latter authorization shall be indicated by written power-of-attorney accompanying the tender. All pages of the tender, except for un amended printed literature, shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.
- 2.16.3 The tender shall have no interlineations, erasures, or overwriting except as necessary to correct errors made by the tenderer, in which case such corrections shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.

# 2.17 Sealing and Marking of Tenders

- 2.17.1 The Tenderer shall seal the original and each copy of the tender in separate envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY." The envelopes shall then be sealed in an outer envelope.
- 2.17.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
  - (a) Be addressed to the Procuring entity at the address given in the Invitation to Tender:
  - (b) Bear, tender number and name in the Invitation for Tenders and the words, "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE," (Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> November 2020, 11.00am)
- 2.17.3 The inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the tenderer to enable the tender to be returned unopened in case it is declared "late".
- 2.17.4 If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as required by paragraph 2.17.2, the Procuring entity will assume no responsibility for the tender's misplacement or premature opening.

#### 2.18 Deadline for Submission of Tenders

- 2.18.1 Tenders must be received by the Procuring entity at the address specified under paragraph 2.17.2 no later than **Wednesday** November 11<sup>th</sup> 2020, 11.00am.
- 2.18.2 The Procuring entity may, at its discretion, extend this deadline for the submission of tenders by amending the tender documents in accordance with paragraph 2.6, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring entity and candidates previously subject to the deadline will therefore be subject to the deadline as extended

#### 2.19 Modification and Withdrawal of Tenders

- 2.19.1 The tenderer may modify or withdraw its tender after the tender's submission, provided that written notice of the modification, including substitution or withdrawal of the tenders, is received by the Procuring Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.2 The Tenderer's modification or withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked, and dispatched in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 2.17. A withdrawal notice may also be sent by cable, telex but followed by a signed confirmation copy, postmarked, not later than the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.3 No tender may be modified after the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.4 No tender may be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of tenders and the expiration of the period of tender validity specified by the tenderer on the Tender Form. Withdrawal of a tender during this interval may result in the Tenderer's forfeiture of its tender security, pursuant to paragraph 2.14.7
- 2.19.5 The procuring entity may at any time terminate procurement proceedings before contract award and shall not be liable to any person for the termination.
- 2.19.6 The procuring entity shall give prompt notice of the termination to the tenderers and on request give its reasons for termination within 14 days of receiving the request from any tenderer.

## 2.20 Opening of Tenders

- 2.20.1 The Procuring entity will open all tenders in Nyeri on November 11, 2020, at 11.30am and in the location specified in the Invitation to Tender.
  - The tenderers' may request the copy of the tender opening report after 24 hours of closing since they will not be allowed to attend the opening.
- 2.20.2 The tenderers' names, tender modifications or withdrawals, tender prices, discounts and the presence or absence of requisite tender security and such other details as the Procuring entity, at its discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the opening.
- 2.20.3 The Procuring entity will prepare minutes of the tender opening.

#### 2.21 Clarification of Tenders

2.21.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of tenders the Procuring entity may, at its discretion, ask the tenderer for a clarification of its tender. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the tender shall be sought, offered, or permitted.

2.21.2 Any effort by the tenderer to influence the Procuring entity in the Procuring entity's tender evaluation, tender comparison or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of the tenderers' tender.

#### TENDER EVALUATION CRITERIA

After tender opening, the tenders will be evaluated in 4 stages, namely:

- 1. Determination of Responsiveness (Mandatory Requirements);
- 2. Detailed Technical Examination;
- 3. Financial Evaluation; and
- 4. Due diligence /post qualification requirement: This shall be carried out by ABDP to the tenderer with the lowest evaluated responsive bid in accordance with the PPADA, 2015 to authenticate the information/documentation provided.

#### 2.22 Preliminary Examination

- 2.22.1 The Procuring entity will examine the tenders to determine whether they are complete, whether required sureties and eligibility documents have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the tenders are generally in order.
- 2.22.2 Arithmetical errors will not be rectified as per section 82 of the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act. The tender sum as submitted and read out during the tender opening shall be absolute and final and shall not be the subject of correction, adjustment or amendment in any way by any person or the procuring entity.
- 2.22.3 The Procuring entity may waive any minor informality or non-conformity or irregularity in a tender which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or effect the relative ranking of any tenderer.
- 2.22.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, pursuant to paragraph 2.23 the Procuring entity will determine the substantial responsiveness of each tender to the tender documents. For purposes of these paragraphs, a substantially responsive tender is one, which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the tender documents without material deviations. The Procuring entity's determination of a tender's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the tender itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.
- 2.22.5 If a tender is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the Procuring entity and may not subsequently be made responsive by the tenderer by correction of the non-conformity.

# MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

This stage of evaluation shall involve examination of the pre-qualification conditions as set out in the table below:

No	Requirements	Criteria
1.	Company Registration/Incorporation Certificate	YES/NO
3.	Valid Tax Compliance Certificate	YES/NO
5.	Physical address of the company/location of the Nursery	YES/NO
6.	Certification Certificate as a Nursery	YES/NO
7	Valid National Treasury Registration Certificate (AGPO)	YES/NO
8.	Dully filled declaration form that the tenderer is not	YES/NO
	debarred from participating in Public Procurement in	
	Kenya. The declaration Form is attached to this tender	
	document.	
9.	Dully filled declaration form that the tenderer will not	YES/NO
	engage in any corrupt or Fraudulent practices. The	
	declaration Form attached to this tender document	
10.	Dully filled Confidential Business Questionnaire	YES/NO
11	Dully filled Tender Securing Declaration Form	YES/NO

The tenderers who do not satisfy any of the above requirements shall be considered Non-Responsive and their tenders will not be evaluated further.

# 2.23 Conversion to Single Currency

2.23.1 Where other currencies are used, the procuring entity will convert these currencies to Kenya Shillings using the selling exchange rate on the day of tender closing provided by the Central Bank of Kenya.

# 2.24 Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders

- 2.24.1 The Procuring entity will evaluate and compare the tenders which have been determined to be substantially responsive, pursuant to paragraph 2.22
- 2.24.2 The tender evaluation committee shall evaluate the tender within 30 days of the validity period from the date of opening the tender.
- 2.24.3 A tenderer who gives false information in the tender document about its qualification or who refuses to enter into a contract after notification of contract award shall be

# TECHENICAL REQUIREMENTS

The tender documents shall be examined to determine the tenderers experience and adequacy of resources to effectively carry out the subject contract. Also the bid will be analyzed to determine compliance with General and Particular specifications for the goods as indicated in the tender document.

No	Requirements	Criteria
1.	Evidence of contracts completed in the last 3 years and their	YES/NO
	relevance to the contract (attach reference letters from	
	Client) indicating the quantity of goods supplied, amount,	
	contract number, contact person, contact number and email.	
4.	Provide a minimum of two (2) award letters of previous	YES/NO
	supply of Seedlings in the last 15 years	

Tenderers who do not satisfy any of the above requirements shall be considered technically non-responsive and their tenders will not be subjected to further evaluation.

## FINANCIAL EVALUATION

This will be carried out only for those tenders that have passed BOTH the Mandatory Evaluation and The Technical Evaluation. The evaluation shall be in two sections:

- i. Preliminary examinations; and
- ii. Tender sum Comparisons

#### a) Preliminary Examinations

The preliminary examination in the Financial Evaluation shall consider Arithmetic errors and comparison of rates. The bid shall be checked for arithmetic errors based on the unit costs and the total sums indicated in schedule of quantities and the form of tender. Any bid with an error will be rejected at this stage as non – responsive.

#### b) Tender sum Comparisons

The tender sums for those bids without arithmetic errors shall be ranked to establish the lowest evaluated responsive bidder that shall be considered for award.

#### 2.25 Preference

2.25.1 The seedlings *must be* locally produced.

# 2.26 Contacting the Procuring entity

- 2.26.1 Subject to paragraph 2.21 no tenderer shall contact the Procuring entity on any matter related to its tender, from the time of the tender opening to the time the contract is awarded.
- 2.26.2 Any effort by a tenderer to influence the Procuring entity in its decisions on tender, evaluation, tender comparison, or contract award may result in the rejection of the Tenderer's tender.

#### 2.27 Award of Contract

## POST-QUALIFICATION

After determining the lowest-evaluated bid in accordance with ITT 2.24, the Procuring entity shall carry out post qualification/due diligence of the Bidder in accordance with this section, using only the requirements specified. This involve authentication of the eligibility, technical and financial capacity documentations provided by the bidder before award. The criteria of post qualification will on YES/NO basis

#### AWARD CRITERIA

2.27.1 The Procuring entity will award the contract to the successful *tenderer*(s) whose tender has been determined to be substantially responsive and has been determined to be the lowest evaluated tender, provided further that the tenderer is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.

In order to better support the local communities, award will be made to the most competitive offer for each per dam

# **Procuring Entity's Right to Vary Quantities**

2.27.2 The Procuring entity reserves the right at the time of contract award to increase or decrease the quantity of goods originally specified in the Schedule of requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions

## Procuring Entity's Right to accept or Reject any or All Tenders

2.27.3 The Procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any tender, and to annul the tendering process and reject all tenders at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected tenderer or tenderers. The procuring

entity shall give prompt notice of the termination to the tenderers and give its reasons for termination.

#### 2.28 Notification of Award

- 2.28.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of tender validity, the Procuring entity will notify the successful tenderer in writing that its tender has been accepted.
- 2.28.2 The notification of award will constitute the formation of the Contract but will have to wait until the contract is finally signed by both parties
- 2.28.3 Upon the successful Tenderer's furnishing of the performance security pursuant to paragraph 2.30, the Procuring entity will promptly notify each unsuccessful Tenderer and will discharge its tender security, pursuant to paragraph 2.14

## 2.29 Signing of Contract

- 2.29.1 At the same time as the Procuring entity notifies the successful tenderer that its tender has been accepted, the Procuring entity will send the tenderer the Contract Form provided in the tender documents, incorporating all agreements between the parties.
- 2.29.2 The parties to the contract shall have it signed within 14 days from the date of notification of contract award unless there is an administrative review request.
- 2.29.3 Within thirty (14) days of receipt of the Contract Form, the successful tenderer shall sign and date the contract and return it to the Procuring entity.

#### 2.30 Performance Security

- 2.30.1 Within Thirty (14) days of the receipt of notification of award from the Procuring entity, the successful tenderer shall furnish the performance security in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, in the Performance Security Form provided in the tender documents, or in another form acceptable to the Procuring entity.
- 2.30.2 Failure of the successful tenderer to comply with the requirements of paragraph 2.27 or paragraph 2.28 shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the tender security, in which event the Procuring entity may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Candidate or call for new tenders.

# 2.31 Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices

2.31.1 The Revised IFAD Policy on Preventing Fraud and Corruption in Its Activities and Operations (hereinafter, the "Revised Policy") applies to individuals and entities that receive, apply to receive, are responsible for the deposit or transfer of, or take or influence decisions regarding the use of proceeds from IFAD financing or financing managed by IFAD, including, but not limited to, implementing partners, service

providers, contractors, suppliers, subcontractors, sub-suppliers, bidders, consultant and any of their agents or personnel (all such individuals and entities are collectively referred to as "Third Parties" or "Third Party"). Pursuant to the Revised Policy, Third parties shall refrain from engaging in the following practices, which are considered to be prohibited practices when engaged in connection with an IFAD-financed and/or IFAD-managed operation or activity:

- (i) a "corrupt practice" is the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value in order to improperly influence the actions of another party;
- (ii) a "fraudulent practice" is any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party in order to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
- (iii) a "collusive practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including improperly influencing the actions of another party;
- (iv) a "coercive practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to improperly influence the actions of that or another party;
- (v) an "obstructive practice" is
  - (a) deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing evidence that may be material to an investigation by IFAD or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede an investigation by IFAD;
  - (b) threatening, harassing or intimidating any party in order to prevent that party from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to an investigation by IFAD or from pursuing such an investigation; and/or
  - (c) the commission of any act intended to materially impede the exercise of IFAD's contractual rights of audit, inspection and access to information, provided for under sub-clause 2.31.2 below.

# 2.31.2 In pursuance of this policy:

- (i) Third Parties shall disclose, in the course of a procurement process or any time thereafter, information relating to themselves or any of their key personnel concerning:
  - (a) Relevant criminal convictions, administrative sanctions and/or temporary suspensions;
  - (b) Agents engaged in connection with a procurement process or the execution of a contract, including the commissions or fees paid or to be paid; and
  - (c) Any actual or potential conflict of interest in connection with a procurement process or the execution of a contract;
- (ii) Third Parties shall promptly report to IFAD any allegations or other indications of prohibited practices that come to their attention by virtue of their involvement in an IFAD-financed and/or IFAD-managed operation or activity;
- (iii) IFAD possesses jurisdiction to investigate allegations and other indications of prohibited practises and to impose sanctions on Third Parties for such practices in connection with an IFAD-financed and/or IFAD-managed operation or activity;
- (iv) Third Parties shall fully cooperate with any investigation conducted by IFAD, including by making personnel available for interviews and by providing full access to any and all accounts, premises, documents and records (including electronic records) relating to the relevant IFAD-financed and/or IFAD-managed operation or activity and to have such accounts, premises, records and documents audited and/or inspected by auditors and/or investigators appointed by IFAD;
- (v) Third Parties shall maintain all accounts, documents and records relating to an IFAD-financed and/or IFAD-managed operation or activity for a period of 3 (three) years after completion of the bid;
- (vi) should IFAD determine that a Third Party has engaged in any of the prohibited practices defined under sub-clause [•].1 above, it may impose on the Third Party any of the administrative sanctions provided by the Revised Policy, Section F, (ii);
- (vii) during the course of an IFAD review or investigation, or pending the conclusion of a sanctioning process, IFAD may decide, at any time, to temporarily suspend payments to a Third Party or to temporarily suspend its eligibility to participate in IFAD-financed and/or IFAD managed operations and activities for an initial

- period of six (6) months, subject to a possible extension of that suspension for an additional period of six (6) months, as provided by the Revised Policy, Section F, (i);
- (viii) public entities receiving IFAD financing or financing managed by IFAD and any of their agents or personnel and private entities receiving IFAD financing or financing managed by IFAD and any of their agents or personnel shall terminate or suspend the contract if such termination or suspension is required as a consequence of a temporary suspension or sanction imposed or recognized by IFAD;
- 2.31.3 furthermore, Third Parties' attention is drawn to IFAD's policy of unilaterally recognizing debarments imposed by other International Financial Institutions if such debarments meet the requirements for mutual recognition under the Agreement for Mutual Enforcement of Debarment Decisions

# **Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers**

The following information regarding the particulars of the tender shall complement supplement or amend the provisions of the instructions to tenderers. Wherever there is a conflict between the provision of the instructions to tenderers and the provisions of the appendix, the provisions of the appendix herein shall prevail over those of the instructions to tenderers

INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS REFERENCE	PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS	
2.1.1 Eligible bidders	Open to qualified bidders with local nurseries in the county as indicated in the schedule of delivery.	
2.2 Preliminary Examination	The tenderers are required to provide the documents/information listed under 2.22 under MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS that will form the criteria for Preliminary examination.	
2.14.1 Tender Security	No tender security will be required for this tender	
2.18.1 Deadline and submission of tenders	Wednesday, November 11, 2020 at 11.00am	
2.5 Clarification of Documents	Any request for clarification of documents should be sent on email to <a href="mailto:procurement@abdpcu.org">procurement@abdpcu.org</a>	
2.30 Performance Security	No performance security will be required pursuant to clause 135 of the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Regulations, 2020	

# SECTION III: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

# **Table of Clauses**

		Page
3.1	Definitions	23
3.2	Application	23
3.3	Country of Origin	23
3.4	Standards	23
3.5	Use of Contract Documents and Information	23
3.6	Patent Rights	24
3.7	Performance Security	24
3.8	Inspection and Tests	24
3.9	Packing	25
3.10	Delivery and Documents	25
3.11	Insurance	25
3.12	Payment	25
3.13	Prices	25
3.14	Assignment	26
3.15	Subcontracts	26
3.16	Termination for default	26
3.17	Liquidated Damages	26
3.18	Resolution of Disputes	27
3.19	Language and Law	27
3.20	Force Majeure	27

#### SECTION III: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

#### 3.1 Definitions

- 3.1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:-
  - (a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Procuring entity and the tenderer, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
  - (b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the tenderer under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations
  - (c) "The Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials, which the tenderer is required to supply to the Procuring entity under the Contract.
  - (d) "The Procuring entity" means the organization purchasing the Goods under this Contract. In this tender, procuring Entity means ABDP
  - (e) "The Tenderer' means the individual or firm supplying the Goods under this Contract.

# 3.2 Application

3.2.1 These General Conditions shall apply in all Contracts made by the Procuring entity for the procurement installation and commissioning of equipment

## 3.3 Country of Origin

- 3.3.1 For purposes of this clause, "Origin" means the place where the Goods were mined, grown or produced.
- 3.3.2 The origin of Goods and Services is distinct from the nationality of the tenderer.

# 3.4 Standards

3.4.1 The Goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications.

#### 3.5 Use of Contract Documents and Information

3.5.1 The tenderer shall not, without the Procuring entity's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision therefore, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Procuring entity in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the tenderer in the performance of the Contract.

- 3.5.2 The tenderer shall not, without the Procuring entity's prior written consent, make use of any document or information enumerated in paragraph 3.5.1 above
- 3.5.3 Any document, other than the Contract itself, enumerated in paragraph 3.5.1 shall remain the property of the Procuring entity and shall be returned (all copies) to the Procuring entity on completion of the Tenderer's performance under the Contract if so required by the Procuring entity

# 3.6 Patent Rights

3.6.1 The tenderer shall indemnify the Procuring entity against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the Procuring entity's country

# 3.7 Performance Security

- 3.7.1 Within thirty (14) days of receipt of the notification of Contract award, the successful tenderer shall furnish to the Procuring entity the performance security in the amount specified in Special Conditions of Contract.
- 3.7.2 The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the Procuring entity as compensation for any loss resulting from the Tenderer's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 3.7.3 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Procuring entity and shall be in the form of a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in Kenya or abroad, acceptable to the Procuring entity, in the form provided in the tender documents.
- 3.7.4 The performance security will be discharged by the Procuring entity and returned to the Candidate not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the Tenderer's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, under the Contract

## 3.8 Inspection and Tests

- 3.8.1 The Procuring entity or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications. The Procuring entity shall notify the tenderer in writing in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.
- 3.8.2 The inspections and tests will be conducted in the premises of the tenderer or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods' final destination If conducted on the premises of the tenderer or its subcontractor(s), all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring entity.

- 3.8.3 Should any inspected or tested goods fail to conform to the Specifications, the Procuring entity may reject the equipment, and the tenderer shall either replace the rejected equipment or make alterations necessary to make specification requirements free of costs to the Procuring entity.
- 3.8.4 The Procuring entity's right to inspect, test and where necessary, reject the goods after the Goods' arrival shall in no way be limited or waived by reason of the equipment having previously been inspected, tested and passed by the Procuring entity or its representative prior to the equipment delivery.
- 3.8.5 Nothing in paragraph 3.8 shall in any way release the tenderer from any warranty or other obligations under this Contract.

# 3.9 Packing

- 3.9.1 The tenderer shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract.
- 3.9.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract

## 3.10 Delivery and Documents

3.10.1 Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the tenderer in accordance with the terms specified by Procuring entity in its Schedule of Requirements and the Special Conditions of Contract

#### 3.11 Insurance

3.11.1 The Goods supplied under the Contract shall be fully insured against loss or damage incidental to manufacturer or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery in the manner specified in the Special conditions of contract.

#### 3.12 Payment

- 3.12.1 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the tenderer under this Contract shall be specified in Special Conditions of Contract
- 3.12.2 Payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring entity as specified in the contract

#### 3.13 Prices

3.13.1 Prices charged by the tenderer for goods delivered and services performed under the Contract shall not, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in Special Conditions of Contract, vary from the prices by the tenderer in its tender.

- 3.13.2 Contract price variations shall not be allowed for contracts not exceeding one year (12 months)
- 3.13.3 Where contract price variation is allowed, the variation shall not exceed 10% of the original contract price.
- 3.13.4 Price variation request shall be processed by the procuring entity within 30 days of receiving the request.

## 3.14 Assignment

3.14.1 The tenderer shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under this Contract, except with the Procuring entity's prior written consent

#### 3.15 Subcontracts

3.15.1 The tenderer shall notify the Procuring entity in writing of all subcontracts awarded under this Contract if not already specified in the tender. Such notification, in the original tender or later, shall not relieve the tenderer from any liability or obligation under the Contract

#### 3.16 Termination for default

- 3.16.1 The Procuring entity may, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the tenderer, terminate this Contract in whole or in part
  - (a) if the tenderer fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring entity
  - (b) if the tenderer fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract
  - (c) if the tenderer, in the judgment of the Procuring entity has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the Contract
- 3.16.2 In the event the Procuring entity terminates the Contract in whole or in part, it may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, equipment similar to those undelivered, and the tenderer shall be liable to the Procuring entity for any excess costs for such similar goods.

## 3.17 Liquidated Damages

3.17.1. If the tenderer fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, the procuring entity shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract prices liquidated damages sum equivalent to 0.5% of the delivered price of the delayed items up to a maximum

deduction of 10% of the delayed goods. After this the tenderer may consider termination of the contract.

## 3.18 Resolution of Disputes

- 3.18.1 The procuring entity and the tenderer shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation and disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the contract
- 3.18.2 If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations both parties have been unable to resolve amicably a contract dispute, either party may require adjudication in an agreed national or international forum, and/or international arbitration.

# 3.19 Language and Law

3.19.1 The language of the contract and the law governing the contract shall be English language and the Laws of Kenya respectively unless otherwise stated.

## 3.20 Force Majeure

3.20.1 The tenderer shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security or termination for default if and to the extent that it's delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.

#### SECTION IV: SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

# **Notes on Special Conditions of Contract**

The clauses in this section are intended to assist the procuring entity in providing contractspecific information in relation to corresponding clauses in the General Conditions of Contract.

The provisions of Section IV complement the General Conditions of Contract included in Section III, specifying contractual requirements linked to the special circumstances of the procuring entity and the goods being procured. In preparing Section IV, the following aspects should be taken into consideration.

- (a) Information that complement provisions of Section III must be incorporated and
- (b) Amendments and/or supplements to provisions of Section III, as necessitated by the circumstances of the goods being procured must also be incorporated.

# SECTION IV: SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

- 4.1. Special Conditions of Contract shall supplement the General Conditions of Contract. Whenever there is a conflict, between the GCC and the SCC, the provisions of the SCC herein shall prevail over these in the GCC.
- 42. Special conditions of contract as relates to the GCC

REFERENCE OF GCC	SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT		
3.1.1 (d) Procuring Entity	Procuring entity in this tender means Aquaculture Business Development Programme (ABDP)		
3.7.1 Performance Security	No performance security will be required for this procurement pursuant to clause 135 of the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Regulations, 2020.		
3.8 Inspection and tests	The procuring entity shall inspect the Seedlings after delivery to ensure conformance to the specifications. Any seedlings that will not conform to the specifications shall be rejected and the Supplier shall replace them at his cost.		
3.12.1 Payment Terms	100 % on completion of delivery and upon inspection and acceptance of the goods by the Procuring entity.		
3.13.2 Price Variation	Price variation upwards will not apply for this procurement.		
3.17 Liquidated Damages	Liquidated damages shall be calculated using the prevailing mean commercial lending rate as determined by the Central Bank of Kenya as per section 140 (c) pf the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act, 2015.		
3.18.1 Resolution of disputes	Any dispute Will be resolved according to the applicable Kenyan Laws.		

#### SECTION V: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

## 5.1 General

- 5.1.1 These specifications describe the requirements for goods. Tenderers are requested to submit with their offers the detailed specifications, drawings, catalogues, etc for the products they intend to supply
- 5.1.2 Tenderers must indicate on the specifications sheets whether the equipment offered comply with each specified requirement.
- 5.1.3 All the dimensions and capacities of the equipment to be supplied shall not be less than those required in these specifications. Deviations from the basic requirements, if any shall be explained in detail in writing with the offer, with supporting data such as calculation sheets, etc. The procuring entity reserves the right to reject the products, if such deviations shall be found critical to the use and operation of the products.
- 5.1.4 The tenderers are requested to present information along with their offers as follows:
  - (i) Shortest possible delivery period of each product
  - (ii) Information on proper representative and/or workshop for back-up service/repair and maintenance including their names and addresses.

## 5.2 Particulars

**Supply of Seedlings to 45 Dams in 15 Counties** 

# SECTION VI: SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

Number Description Quantity Delivery schedule (shipment) in weeks/months

No.	County	Name of Dam	Quantity	Delivery
1	kisumu	Kere Women Group Dam	233	Within 7 days of LPO
		Avocado,	58	
		Mangoes,,	58	
		Guava,,	58	
		Oranges	59	
		Buoye Community Dam	233	,,
		Avocado,	58	
		Mangoes,,	58	
		Guava,,	58	
		Oranges	59	
		Huma Self Help Group Dam	233	,,
		Avocado,	58	
		Mangoes,,	58	
		Guava,,	58	
		Oranges	59	
2	Meru	Kathagara Dam	233	,,
		Avocado,	58	
		Mangoes,,	58	
		Guava,	58	
		Pawpaw	59	
		Mutethia II Dam	233	,,
		Avocado,	58	
		Mangoes,,	58	
		Guava,	58	
		Pawpaw	59	
		Kaliati Dam	233	,,
		Avocado,	58	
		Mangoes,,	58	
		Guava,	58	
		Pawpaw	59	
3	Nyeri	Ndiriti Aguthi Dam	233	,,
		Avocado,	58	
		Guava,	58	
		Mangoes,	58	

		Apples	59	
		Githura Dam	233	,,
	•	Avocado,	58	
		Guava,	58	
		Mangoes,	58	
		Apples	59	
		Hohwe Dam	233	,,
	•	Avocado,	58	
		Guava,	58	
		Mangoes,	58	
		Apples	59	
4	Kirinyaga	Kangai Dam	233	,,
	•	Avocado,	58	
		Mangoes,	58	
		Oranges,	58	
		Pawpaw	59	
		Karura Dam	233	,,
	•	Avocado,	58	
		Mangoes,	58	
		Oranges,	58	
		Pawpaw	59	
		Njukiini Dam	233	,,
		Avocado,	58	
		Mangoes,	58	
		Oranges,	58	
		Pawpaw	59	
5	Kisii	Ibeno Shallow Water Dam	233	,,
		Hass Avocado,	58	
		Tissue culture banana,	58	
		Loquarts,	58	
		Mangoes	59	
		Nyameroka Shallow Water Dam	233	,,
		Hass Avocado,	58	
		Tissue culture banana,	58	
		Loquarts,	58	
		Mangoes	59	
		Rianyanchabera Primary School Dam	233	,,
		Hass Avocado,	58	

		Loquarts,	58	
		Mangoes	59	
6	Siaya	Adhiri	233	,,
		Grafted Mangoes,	77	
		Oranges,	77	
		Bananas	79	
		Uranga	233	,,
		Grafted Mangoes,	77	
		Oranges,	77	
		Bananas	79	
		Nyandera Dam	233	,,
		Grafted Mangoes,	77	
		Oranges,	77	
		Bananas	79	
7	Machakos	Kikambuani	233	,,
		Oranges,	58	
		Mangoes,	58	
		Pawpaw,	58	
		Avocado	59	
		Kwa Mutia	233	,,
		Oranges,	58	
		Mangoes,	58	
		Pawpaw,	58	
		Avocado	59	
		Machakos	233	,,
		Oranges,	58	
		Mangoes,	58	
		Pawpaw,	58	
		Avocado	59	
8	Embu	Ithatha Dam	233	,,
		Pawpaw	58	
		Mangoes	58	
		Loquats	58	
		Avocado	59	
		Gitaru Dam	233	,,
		Pawpaw	58	
		Mangoes	58	
		Loquats	58	
		Avocado	59	
			•	

		Masinga Dam	233	,,
	•	Pawpaw	58	
		Mangoes	58	
		Loquats	58	
		Avocado	59	
9	Kakamega	Musembe Dam	233	,,
		Mangoes,	58	
		Banana,	58	
		Avocado,	58	
		Pawpaw,	59	
		Lugulu Dam	233	,,
		Mangoes,	58	
		Banana,	58	
		Avocado,	58	
		Pawpaw,	59	
		Wekhomba Dam	233	,,
		Mangoes,	58	
		Banana,	58	
		Avocado,	58	
		Pawpaw,	59	
10	Kajiado	Jerusalem Dam	233	,,
		Avocadoes	115	
		Mangoes	116	
		Osewan Dam	233	,,
		Avocadoes	115	
		Mangoes	116	
		Endiro Dam	233	,,
		Avocadoes	115	
		Mangoes	116	
11	Busia	Munana	233	,,
		Avocado,	77	
		Mangoes,	77	
		Pawpaw	79	
		Nyapera	233	,,
		Avocado,	77	
		Mangoes,	77	
		D	79	
		Pawpaw		
		Bumula B. Dam	233	,,

Pawpaw   79
Sunrise pawpaw,   58
Sunrise pawpaw,   58
Hass Avocado,   58
Grafted mangoes.         59           Nyamome         233         ,,           Sunrise pawpaw,         58         ,           Hass Avocado,         58         ,           Tree tomato,         58         ,           Grafted mangoes.         59         ,           Sunrise pawpaw,         58         ,           Hass Avocado,         58         ,           Tree tomato,         58         ,           Grafted mangoes.         59         ,           13         Kiambu         Twiga         233         ,           Mangoes,         58         ,
Nyamome         233         ,,           Sunrise pawpaw,         58         ,           Hass Avocado,         58         ,           Tree tomato,         58         ,           Grafted mangoes.         59         ,           Silanga Dam         233         ,,           Sunrise pawpaw,         58         ,           Hass Avocado,         58         ,           Tree tomato,         58         ,           Grafted mangoes.         59         ,           13         Kiambu         Twiga         233         ,,           Mangoes,         58         ,
Nyamome         233         ,,           Sunrise pawpaw,         58         ,           Hass Avocado,         58         ,           Tree tomato,         58         ,           Grafted mangoes.         59         ,           Silanga Dam         233         ,,           Sunrise pawpaw,         58         ,           Hass Avocado,         58         ,           Tree tomato,         58         ,           Grafted mangoes.         59         ,           13         Kiambu         Twiga         233         ,,           Mangoes,         58         ,
Hass Avocado,   58     Tree tomato,   58     Grafted mangoes.   59     Silanga Dam   233   ,,     Sunrise pawpaw,   58     Hass Avocado,   58     Tree tomato,   58     Grafted mangoes.   59     13   Kiambu   Twiga   233   ,,     Mangoes,   58
Tree tomato,       58         Grafted mangoes.       59         Silanga Dam       233       ,,         Sunrise pawpaw,       58         Hass Avocado,       58         Tree tomato,       58         Grafted mangoes.       59         13       Kiambu       Twiga       233       ,,         Mangoes,       58
Grafted mangoes.         59           Silanga Dam         233         ,,           Sunrise pawpaw,         58           Hass Avocado,         58           Tree tomato,         58           Grafted mangoes.         59           13         Kiambu         Twiga         233         ,,           Mangoes,         58
Silanga Dam       233       ,,         Sunrise pawpaw,       58         Hass Avocado,       58         Tree tomato,       58         Grafted mangoes.       59         13       Kiambu       Twiga       233       ,,         Mangoes,       58
Sunrise pawpaw,       58         Hass Avocado,       58         Tree tomato,       58         Grafted mangoes.       59         13       Kiambu       Twiga       233       ,,         Mangoes,       58
Sunrise pawpaw,       58         Hass Avocado,       58         Tree tomato,       58         Grafted mangoes.       59         13       Kiambu       Twiga       233       ,,         Mangoes,       58
Hass Avocado,       58         Tree tomato,       58         Grafted mangoes.       59         13       Kiambu         Twiga       233         Mangoes,       58
Grafted mangoes. 59  13 Kiambu Twiga 233 ,, Mangoes, 58
13 Kiambu Twiga 233 ,, Mangoes, 58
Mangoes, 58
Avocado, 58
Oranges 58
Pears, 59
Tigoni 233 "
Mangoes, 58
Avocado, 58
Oranges 58
Pears, 59
Rungiri Dam 233 "
Mangoes, 58
Avocado, 58
Oranges 58
Pears, 59
14 Homabay Papa Orage Community Dam 233 ,,
Pawpaw, 58
Mangoes 58
Avocado 58
Grafted Oranges 59
Grafted Oranges 59 Tinga Dam 233 ,,

		Mangoes	58	
		Avocado	58	
		Grafted Oranges	59	
		Yongo Dam	233	,,
		Pawpaw,	58	
		Mangoes	58	
		Avocado	58	
		Grafted Oranges	59	
15	Tharaka	Kaiboche	233	,,
	Nithi			
		Mangoes	77	
		Orange	77	
		Pawpaws	79	
		Ndetha	233	,,
		Mangoes	77	
		Orange	77	
		Pawpaws	79	
		Gatonto Dam	233	,,
		Mangoes	77	
		Orange	77	
		Pawpaws	79	

Each Seedling shall be a least 1 feet and not more than 1.5 feet in height, except banana seedling which should be not less than 1.5 feet and not more than 4 feet in height. They should all be potted and properly hardened.

#### Note:

The Vendor shall notify the Procuring Entity/ABDP of the delivery one week in advance. This is to enable ABDP to prepare for the receipt, inspection and acceptance of the goods.

NI.	of ton Jones	Tandan Nasasha	D- :	. c
Name	of tenderer	Tender Number	Page _	0f
Count	y	<u>.</u>		
Nome	of Dom 1			
Name	of Dam 1			
No.	<b>Seedling Type</b>	Quantity	Unit Price	Total Cost
1				
3				
4				
No.	Seedling Type	Quantity	Unit Price	Total Cost
1	3 12			
2				
3				
4				
	•	·		
<b>3</b> T	CD 2			
Name	of Dam 3	······		
No.	<b>Seedling Type</b>	Quantity	Unit Price	Total Cos
1				
2				
3				

# **Note:**

Quote only for the Dams that are located within your county of residence.

Signature of tenderer		
Orginaline of fenderer		

#### SECTION VIII: STANDARD FORMS

#### **Notes on the sample Forms**

- 1. Form of Tender The form of tender must be completed by the tenderer and submitted with the tender documents. It must also be duly signed by duly authorized representatives of the tenderer. (MUST BE FILLED)
- 2. Confidential Business Questionnaire Form -This form must be completed by the tenderer and submitted with the tender documents. (MUST BE FILLED)
- 3. Tender Security Form When required by the tender documents the tender shall provide the tender security either in the form included herein or in another format acceptable to the procuring entity (N/A)
- 4. Contract Form The Contract Form shall not be completed by the tenderer at the time of submitting the tender. The Contract Form shall be completed after contract award and should incorporate the accepted contract price (N/A)
- 5. Performance Security Form -The performance security form should not be completed by the tenderers at the time of tender preparation. Only the successful tenderer will be required to provide performance security in the form provided herein or in another form acceptable to the procuring entity (N/A)
- 6. Bank Guarantee for Advance Payment Form When Advance payment is requested for by the successful bidder and agreed by the procuring entity, this form must be completed fully and duly signed by the authorized officials of the bank (N/A)
- 7. Manufacturers Authorization Form -When required by the ender documents this form must be completed and submitted with the tender documents. This form will be completed by the manufacturer of the goods where the tenderer is an agent (N/A)

### 8. Self-Declaration Forms

- 1. Self-declaration that the tenderer is not debarred in the matter of the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act, 2015 (MUST BE FILLED)
- 2. Self-declaration that the tenderer will not engage in any corrupt or fraudulent practices (MUST BE FILLED)

9. Tender S	Securing Declaration Form – B	idders are required to fill the Tender Securing
Declaration	Form to show their seriousne	ss and commitment to the tender.(MUST BE
FILLED)		
8.1 FOR	RM OF TENDER	
		Date
		Tender No
To:		
[nan	ne and address of procuring entit	yJ
Gentlemen a	and/or Ladies:	
	and of Eddies.	
1. Ha	aving examined the tender docur	nents including Addenda
		numbers].the receipt of which is hereby duly
_		to supply deliver, install and commission (
		insert equipment description) in conformity with
	aid tender docum	ents for the sum of (total tender amount in words and
		tained in accordance with the Schedule of Prices
	ewith and made part of this Tend	
	e with and made part of this Ten	
2. V	We undertake, if our Tender is	accepted, to deliver install and commission the
equipment	in accordance with the deli-	very schedule specified in the Schedule of
Requiremen	ts.	
2 1		
		vill obtain the guarantee of a bank in a sum of
		Contract Price for the due performance of the ( <i>Procuring entity</i> ).
Contract, in	the form preserioed by	
4. V	We agree to abid by this Tender f	or a period of [number] days from the date
		to tenderers, and it shall remain binding upon us
and may be	accepted at any time before the	expiration of that period.
		written acceptance thereof and your notification
	iall constitute a Contract, between	en us. Subject to signing of the Contract by the
parties.		
6. W	Ve understand that you are not be	ound to accept the lowest or any tender you may
receive.	to anaerstand that you are not o	suita to accept the 10 west of any tender you may
Dated this _	day of	20
[signature]		[in the capacity of]

8.2	CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE FORM				
2(b) oi form	You are requested to give the particulars indicated in Part 1 and either 2 (c) whichever applied to your type of business  You are advised that it is a serious offence to give false information	Part 2(a), on this			
	Part 1 – General:				
	Business Name				
	Location of business premises.				
	Plot No	••••			
	Postal Address Tel No Fax mail  Nature of Business				
	Registration Certificate No.				
	Maximum value of business which you can handle at any one time – Kshs.				
	Name of your bankers				
	Part 2 (a) – Sole Proprietor				

Duly authorized to sign tender for an on behalf of

Nationality ...... Country of origin

Citizenship details

.....

	Pa	art 2 (b) Partnership	
Given details	of partners as fo	ollows:	
Name		Nationality	Citizenship
Details	Shares		
1.			
2.			
3.			
4.			
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	••	
_	,	Part 2 (c ) – Registered Com	nany
Private or Pub		art 2 (c ) – Registered Con	ipany
riivate oi rut	JIIC		
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
State the nom	inal and iccurd	ponital of company	
State the nom	illiai allu issueu (	capital of company-	
Nominal	Kshs		
Nominal Issued	Kshs		
Nominal Issued Given details	Kshs	as follows	Citizenshin Detail
Nominal Issued Given details Nam	Kshs		Citizenship Detail
Nominal Issued Given details Nam Shares	Kshs	ns follows Nationality	-
Nominal Issued Given details Nam Shares 1	Kshs	as follows	-
Nominal Issued Given details Nam Shares 1	Kshs	ns follows Nationality	-
Nominal Issued Given details Nam Shares 1	Kshs	ns follows Nationality	-
Nominal Issued Given details Nam Shares 1	Kshs	ns follows Nationality	-
Nominal Issued Given details Nam Shares 1	Kshs	ns follows Nationality	-
Nominal Issued Given details Nam Shares 1	Kshs	ns follows Nationality	-
Nominal Issued Given details Nam Shares 1	Kshs	ns follows Nationality	-
Nominal Issued Given details Nam Shares 1	Kshs	ns follows Nationality	-
Nominal Issued Given details Nam Shares 1	Kshs	ns follows Nationality	-
Nominal Issued Given details Nam Shares 1	Kshs	ns follows Nationality	-
Nominal Issued Given details Nam Shares 1	Kshs	ns follows Nationality	-
Nominal Issued Given details Nam Shares 1	Kshs	ns follows Nationality	Citizenship Detail
Nominal Issued Given details Nam Shares 1	Kshs	ns follows Nationality	-
Nominal Issued Given details Nam Shares 1	Kshs	ns follows Nationality	-

	Naturalization or		
registration.			

• If a Kenya Citizen, indicate under "Citizenship Details" whether by Birth,

# 8.3 TENDER SECURITY FORM

[signature of the bank]\_\_\_\_\_

(Amend accordingly if provided by Insurance Company)

Whereas
"the Tender")
presents that WE of having our registered
office at
in the sum of for which payment well and truly to be made to the
said Procuring entity, the Bank binds itself, its successors, and assigns by these presents.
Sealed with the Common Seal of the said Bank this day of _
THE CONDITIONS of this obligation are:-
1. If the tenderer withdraws its Tender during the period of tender validity specified by the tenderer on the Tender Form; or
2. If the tenderer, having been notified of the acceptance of its Tender by
the Procuring entity during the period of tender validity:
(a) fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form, if required; or
(b) fails or refuses to furnish the performance security in accordance with the
Instructions to tenderers;
We undertake to pay to the Procuring entity up to the above amount upon receipt of its first written demand, without the Procuring entity having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the Procuring entity will note that the amount claimed by it is due to it, owing to the occurrence of one or both of the two conditions, specifying the occurred condition or conditions.
This tender guarantee will remain in force up to and including thirty (30) days after the period of tender validity, and any demand in respect thereof should reach the Bank not later than the above date.

# 8.4 CONTRACT FORM

THIS .	AGREEMENT made the	day o	of	20	between
	[name of Procuren				
	nafter called "the Procuring of				
	er] of[city and o	country of tende	erer] (her	einafter called "t	he tenderer") of
tne otr	ner part;				
WHE	REAS the Procuring entity in	vited tenders fo	r certain s	roods I and has a	ccented a tender
	tenderer for the supply of		_		-
-	act price in words and figure.	_			
-	1 0			,	
NOW	THIS AGREEMENT WITN	ESSETH AS FO	OLLOWS	:	
1			1 11 1	.1	
1.	In this Agreement words	-			ieanings as are
respec	tively assigned to them in the	e Conditions of	Contract r	elerred to:	
2.	The following documents sl	hall be deemed	to form a	nd be read and c	onstrued as part
	Agreement viz:	num be deemed	to form u	na be read and e	onstruct as part
(a)	the Tender Form and the Pri	ice Schedule sul	bmitted by	the tenderer	
(b)	the Schedule of Requiremen			,	
(c)	the Technical Specifications				
(d)	the General Conditions of C	Contract			
(e)	the Special Conditions of co	ontract; and			
(f)	the Procuring entity's Notifi	ication of Awar	d		
2	In acquidentian of the navy	nanta ta ha mad	la hv. tha T	luo orraino ontitre to	the tendence of
3. harain	In consideration of the payn after mentioned, the tender h		•		
	and to remedy defects there	•			· •
Contra		m m comorniic	y III all IC	spects with the p	rovisions of the
001111	•				
4.	The Procuring entity hereb	y covenants to	pay the	tenderer in consi	ideration of the
provis	ions of the goods and the rem	nedying of defeat	cts therein	, the Contract Pri	ce or such other
sum a	s may become payable unde	er the provision	is of the (	Contract at the ti	mes and in the
manne	er prescribed by the contract.				
	TTD TEGG 1 C 1				
	ITNESS whereof the parties			_	be executed in
accord	ance with their respective lav	ws the day and y	year first a	bove written.	
Signed	l sealed delivered by	the		(for the Procuring	entity
Signed	l, sealed, delivered byl, sealed, delivered by	the		(for the frocuring	in the presence
				(101 010 00100101	in the presence
(Amen	d accordingly if provided by	Insurance Com	pany)		

# 8.5 PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM

То				
	Procuring entity]			
tenderer") h	has undertaken, in pursuance of C the contract] dated	Contract No		[reference
		[description of g	goods] (hereinafte	r called "the
furnish you	EREAS it has been stipulated by ou with a bank guarantee by a report compliance with the Tenderer's	eputable bank for	the sum specifie	ed therein as
AND WHE	EREAS we have agreed to give the	e tenderer a guarar	ntee:	
the tenderer figure] and be in defautional limits of	ORE WE hereby affirm that we are er, up to a total of	[amount our first written de t cavil or argument puarantee] as afor	of the guarantee is emand declaring that, any sum or sum resaid, without yo	in words and ne tenderer to ns within the u needing to
This guaran	ntee is valid until the	day of	20	_
Signed and	d seal of the Guarantors			
	[name of bank or financial ins	stitution]		
	[address]			
	[date]			

То	[name of Procuring entity]
[name	e of tender]
Gentle	emen and/or Ladies:
which called prope	cordance with the payment provision included in the Special Conditions of Contract amends the General Conditions of Contract to provide for advance payment
tender surety right	he
Contr made liabili	arther agree that no change or addition to or other modification of the terms of the act to be performed there-under or of any of the Contract documents which may be between the Procuring entity and the tenderer, shall in any way release us from any ty under this guarantee, and we hereby waive notice of any such change, addition, or action.
	guarantee shall remain valid in full effect from the date of the advance paymented by the tenderer under the Contract until
Yours	truly,
Signa	ture and seal of the Guarantors
	[name of bank or financial institution]
	[address]
	[date]

BANK GUARANTEE FOR ADVANCE PAYMENT FORM

8.6

# 8.7 MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM

To [name of the Procuring entity]
WHEREAS
We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty as per the General Conditions of Contrac for the goods offered for supply by the above firm against this Invitation for Tenders.
[signature for and on behalf of manufacturer]

*Note:* This letter of authority should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person competent.

### 8.8 SELF DECLARATION FORMS

## (r47) FORM SD 1

SELF DECLARATION THAT THE PERSON/TENDERER IS NOT DEBARRED IN THE MATTER OF THE PUBLIC PROCUREMENT AND ASSET DISPOSAL ACT 2015.

		by make a statement as follows
Officer/Director of	(insert :	tive/Managing Director/Principal name of the Company) who is a for
2. THAT the aforesaid Bidder participating m procurement p		tors have not been debarred from e Act.
3. THAT what is deponed to and belief.	hereinabove is true to the be	est of my knowledge information
(Title) Bidder Official Stamp	(Signature)	(Date)

## FORM SD2

## **SELF DECLARATION FORMS**

# SELF DECLARATION THAT THE PERSON/TENDERER WILL NOT ENGAGE IN ANY CORRUPT OR FRAUDULENT PRACTICE

Ibeing a resident ofin the Republicof do hereby make a statement as follows:			
1. THAT I am the Chief Executive/Managing Director/Principal Officer/Director of			
2 THAT the aforesaid Bidder its servants and/or agents /subcontractors will not engage in any corrupt or fraudulent practice and has not been requested to pay any inducement to any member of the Board Management Staff and/or employees and/or agents of(insert name of the Procuring entity) which is the procuring entity.			
3 THAT the aforesaid Bidder, its servants and/or agents /subcontractors have not offered any inducement to any member of the Board Management Staff and/or employees and/or agents of (name of the procuring entity).			
4 THAT the aforesaid Bidder will not engage /has not engaged in any corrosive practice with other bidders participating in the subject tender.			
5 THAT what is disponed to herein above is true to the best of my knowledge information and belief.			
(Title) (Signature) (Date)  Bidder's Official Stamp			

# 8.9 LETTER OF NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

	Address of Procuring Entity
To:	
	ender No
Т	ender Name
	to notify that the contract/s stated below under the above mentioned tender have been ed to you.
1.	Please acknowledge receipt of this letter of notification signifying your acceptance.
2.	The contract/contracts shall be signed by the parties within 30 days of the date of this letter but not earlier than 14 days from the date of the letter.
3.	You may contact the officer(s) whose particulars appear below on the subject matter of this letter of notification of award.
	(FULL PARTICULARS)

SIGNED FOR ACCOUNTING OFFICER

## 8.10 FORM RB 1

# REPUBLIC OF KENYA PUBLIC PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW BOARD

APPLICATION NOOF20
BETWEEN
APPLICANT
AND
RESPONDENT (Procuring Entity)
Request for review of the decision of the
REQUEST FOR REVIEW
I/We,the above named Applicant(s), of address: Physical address
decision on the following grounds, namely:-
1.
2.
etc. By this memorandum, the Applicant requests the Board for an order/orders that: -  1.
2.
etc
SIGNED(Applicant)
Dated onday of/20
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Lodged with the Secretary Public Procurement Administrative Review Board on
SIGNED
Board Secretary

# 8.12 TENDER SECURING DECLARETION FORM